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PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD/ LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY
MEMORANDUM #26-001

DATE: January 29, 2026
TO: City Commission
FROM: Planning and Zoning Board / Local Planning Agency

SUBJECT: Comprehensive Plan Text Amendment to Support the Water Supply Facilities Work Plan
Update

P&Z #25-92000003

At the meeting of the Planning and Zoning Board/ Local Planning Agency held on January 28, 2026 the
Board considered the request by JEAN DOLAN, ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF POMPANO
BEACH, requesting approval of the proposed Comprehensive Plan Text Amendment to the Potable
Water Sub-Element and the Conservation Element to support the update to the Water Supply Facilities
Work Plan (WSFWP).

MOTION by Tundra King to recommend approval of the proposed policy amendments to support the
implementation of the 2025 Water Supply Facilities Work Plan Update as the Board finds the proposed
amendments meet the requirements of Section 163.3177, Florida Statutes and the 2024 SFWMD Lower
East Coast Water Supply Plan Update. Motion was seconded by Robert Hartsell. The Board voted 6-0 in
favor of the motion with one Board member absent.
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Carla Coleman
Acting Chair
Planning and Zoning Board/ Local Planning Agency

BA 1/29/2026
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